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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Pat McCollom [pmccollom @ rkixp.com])

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 9:29 AM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Cc: dkilgore @rkixp.com; GSimer@rkixp.com

Subject: Pinnacle State # 16/API #-30-015-35828 - Surface Casing Cementing Info.

Attachments: Pinnacle 16 Surface Cement Rpt.xls

Bryan,

Here is the cementing report for the well. Per our Drilling Supervisor, he was working with Mike Bradsher (ext. 108) with the
NMOCD, on getting the surface casing cemented properly.

Debbie,

| spoke with Johnny Blackwood on the temperature survey. He said that a copy of the temperature survey and the Schlumberger
cementing report was in a file that he turned in to Carlsbad. Perhaps you could mail a copy of the temperature survey and the
Schlumberger cementing report to:

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

Thanks,

Pat

Pat McCollom

RKI Exploration & Production
Drilling & Production Engr.
Bus: 405-996-5748

Cell: 405-833-0332

Fax: 405-949-2223
pmccollom@rkixp.com
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Lease: Pinnacle State #16 Date:  11/8/2007
CASING REPORT
Ran: 11 jts.
Csg as follows: JTS SIZE  WEIGHT GRADE THREAD LENGTH
Top 10 95/8" 36.0 J-55 ST&C 424.74
F Insert 0.00
Shoe Jt. 1 95/8" 36.0 J-55 ST&C 42.04
Tex. Shoe ST&C 0.50
Total 467.28
KB-CHF KB-GND 12 GND-ELEV 3,085
BLM/OCD notified @ Date 11/7/2007 Contact: M. Bradsher
WELLHEAD
SIZE 1" TYPE SOW  PSIRATING 3,000 MAKE  Wood Group
TYPE LINER HANGER @ N/A TOPLINER N/A  BTMLINER N/A
CASING SHOE @ 462" FLOAT INSERT @ 420" MARKER NA

CENTRALIZERS: 1,2,3,4,6,8

275sx. "C" +2% S1 + .125 pps D130 14.8 ppg. 1.34 yield, drop

Cemented with:

plug on fly bump plug w/ 1050 psi. float held did not circulate
cement.

Ran temperature survey top cement @ 82', ran 1" tubing tagged @
60', pump 25 sx. "C" 14.8 ppg. 1.34 yield. Wait 2 hrs. tagged cement

45', pumped 75 sx. 14.8 ppg. 1.34 yield, wait 2 hrs. tagged cement

35 ft, pumped 50 sx. "C" 14.8 ppg. 1.34 yield, circulated
2 bbls. To surface.

0 Sx. cement returned to surface. Calculated top of cem. surface
Job completed @  8:30 AM Date: 10/11/2002
) CASING
Casing del. to location from: Trident Houston
Description: 12 jts. 95/8"  J-55 ST&C 36#
Toolpusher's tally (threads on) 510.50
Tally 508.55
Company Man J.W. Blackwood




